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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT FOR
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
MIAMI DIVISION

IFEANYI KORIE, individually and on behalf
of all others similarly situated, COMPLAINT -- CLASS ACTION

Plaintiff,
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
VS.

FUNDING METRICS, LLC d/b/a LENDINI,
a Delaware corporation,

Defendant.

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT

Plaintiff IFEANYI KORIE brings this class action against Defendant FUNDING
METRICS, LLC d/b/a LENDINI, and alleges as follows upon personal knowledge as to Plaintiff
and Plaintiff’s own acts and experiences, and, as to all other matters, upon information and belief,

including investigation conducted by Plaintiff’s attorneys.

NATURE OF THE ACTION

1. This is a putative class action under 47 U.S.C. § 227, et seq., the Telephone
Consumer Protection Act (“TCPA”), and Fla. Stat. § 501.059, et seq., the Florida Telephone
Solicitation Act (“FTSA”), arising from Defendant’s violations of both the TCPA and FTSA.

2. Defendant is a financial loans referral service. To promote its services, Defendant
engages in unsolicited text message marketing with no regard for consumers’ right and without
prior express written consent, harming thousands of consumers in the process.

3. Through this action, Plaintiff seeks injunctive relief to halt Defendant’s unlawful

conduct, which has resulted in the invasion of privacy, harassment, aggravation and disruption of
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the daily life of countless individuals. Plaintiff also seeks statutory damages on behalf of himself
and Class Members, as defined below, and any other available legal or equitable remedies.
PARTIES

4, Plaintiff is, and at all times relevant hereto was, an individual and a “person” as
defined by 47 U.S.C. § 153(39) and a “consumer” as defined by Fla. Stat. § 501.059(1)(b), a citizen
and resident of Miami, Florida, and the subscriber and user of the cellular telephone number 850-
*#%.9302 (the “9302 Number”).

5. Defendant is, and at all times relevant hereto was, a Delaware limited liability
corporation and a “person” as defined by 47 U.S.C. § 153(39), and a “merchant” as defined by Fla.
Stat. § 501.059(1)(f), that maintains its primary place of business and headquarters in Bensalem
Township, Pennsylvania. Defendant directs, markets, and provides business activities throughout
the State of Florida.

JURISDICTION, VENUE, AND STANDING

6. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331, as this
action arises under the TCPA, a federal statute, and supplemental jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C.
§1367 with respect to the claims for relief arising under state law.

7. Defendant is subject to personal jurisdiction in Florida because this suit arises out
of and relates to Defendant’s contacts with this state. Defendant initiated and directed or caused
to be initiated and directed by its agent(s), telemarketing and/or advertising text messages into
Florida to consumers in violation of the TCPA and FTSA. Defendant has continuous and
systematic contacts with this District through its telemarketing efforts that target this District, and
the exercise of personal jurisdiction over Defendant in this District does not offend traditional

notions of fair play or substantial justice.
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8. Venue for this action is proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b)
because a substantial portion of the wrongful conduct giving rise to this lawsuit took place within
this judicial District.

0. Plaintiff has standing to maintain this action because Plaintiff suffered a legal injury
as a result of Defendant’s violations of the TCPA and FTSA, and because he is not requesting an
advisory opinion from this Court. Thus, Plaintiff has a sufficient stake in a justiciable controversy
and seeks to obtain judicial resolution of that controversy.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

10. On or about March 29, 2022, March 30, 2022, and April 6, 2022, Defendant sent
the following telemarketing text messages to Plaintiff’s cellular telephone number ending in 9302.

The messages identified Defendant as “Jeff from AFN Funding”:

82BM®O o

(470) 649-...
é . Mobile

3/29/22 5:44 PM

i Hi, it's Jeff from AFN Funding.
Are you still looking for business
capital? | can send an application
if you are. If not, have a great day!
STOP to unsubscribe.

3/30/22 11:50 AM

‘ Hi, it's Jeff from AFN Funding.
Are you still looking for business
capital? | can send an application
if you are. If not, have a great day!
STOP to unsubscribe.

4/6/22 10:35 AM

‘ Need quick capital for your
business? We can help! Reply
YES and I'll send you our NO-FEE
application. Reply STOP to cancel.
And have a great day!

(o) ( ) )Q

Q@ 9

1l @ <
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11. Plaintiff received the subject text messages from within this judicial District and,
therefore, Defendant’s violations of the TCPA and FTSA occurred within this District

12. As demonstrated by the above screenshot, the purpose of Defendant’s telephonic
sales calls were to solicit the sale of consumer goods and/or services.

13. Plaintiff is the regular user of the telephone number that received the above
telephonic sales calls.

14. To transmit the above telephonic sales calls, Defendant utilized a computer
software system that automatically selected and dialed Plaintiff’s and the Class Members’
telephone numbers.

15. Unfamiliar with any such named entity, Plaintiff responded inquiring as to who he

was receiving the telephone solicitation from. Plaintiff received the following responses:

3M6FTMO

(470) 649-...

é ' Mobile \
Is this in house funding? Or broker
funding?

Who is AFN funding?

There are no broker fees. We no

We work with a large network of
affiliate lenders to find you the best
deal.
1 longer lend directly.

12:26 PM
Ohh. Are you advance funds
network?
Sorry, just saw this. Lendini,
actually.

( Okay ) ( Oh, okay ) ( Isee ) ( =

O [ | © ¢
1l 0 <
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16. Contrary to the initial messages to Plaintiff, Defendant and/or its agents now
identified itself as “Lendini”, the assumed name of Funding Metrics, LLC.

17. “Lendini” as identified in Defendant’s subsequent messages is an entity owned and
operated by Defendant, where Defendant facilitates its services.

18. Upon information and belief, “AFN Funding” is not a registered name under which
Defendant conducts its business.

19. Defendant’s texts and calls were not made for an emergency purpose or to collect
on a debt pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(1)(B).

20. Upon information and belief, at no point in time did Plaintiff provide Defendant
with his express consent to be contacted.

21. Upon information and belief, Defendant caused similar text messages to be sent to
other individuals residing within this judicial District.

22. Plaintiff is the sole user and/or subscriber of the cellular telephone number that
received the above text message.

23. The text messages originated from telephone number (470) 649-0057, a number of
which upon information and belief is owned and operated by Defendant or on behalf of Defendant.

24, Defendant’s unsolicited text messages caused Plaintiff actual harm, including
invasion of his privacy, aggravation, annoyance, intrusion on seclusion, trespass, and conversion.
Defendant’s text messages also inconvenienced Plaintiff and caused disruption to his daily life.

CLASS ALLEGATIONS

PROPOSED CLASSES

25. Plaintiff brings this action pursuant to Rule 23(a), Rule 23(b)(2), and Rule 23(b)(3)

of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure individually and on behalf of all other similarly situated
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persons as a class action. The “Classes” that Plaintiff seeks to represent is comprised of and
defined as:

No Consent Class: All persons within the United States who,
within the four years prior to the filing of this Complaint, were
sent a text message or call from Defendant or anyone on
Defendant’s behalf, to said person’s cellular telephone number
without securing prior express consent.

Failure to Identify Class: All persons within the United States
who, within the four years prior to the filing of this Complaint,
were sent a text message or call from Defendant or anyone on
Defendant’s behalf, in which the text message failed to identify
Defendant.

26. Plaintiff further seeks declaratory and injunctive relief, and statutory and actual
damages on behalf of the following subclasses.
Florida No Consent Class: All persons within the State of
Florida who, within the statute of limitations prior to the filing
of this Complaint, were sent a text message or call from
Defendant or anyone on Defendant’s behalf, to said person’s
cellular telephone number without securing prior express
written consent.
Florida Failure to Identify Class: All persons within the State of
Florida who, within the statute of limitations prior to the filing
of this Complaint, were sent a text message or call from
Defendant or anyone on Defendant’s behalf, in which the text
message failed to identify Defendant.
27.  Defendant and its employees or agents are excluded from the Classes and
subclasses. Plaintiff reserves the right to modify the Class and subclass definitions as warranted as
facts are learned in further investigation and discovery.

28. Plaintiff does not know the number of members in the Class but believes the Class

members number in the several thousands, if not more.
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NUMEROSITY

29. Upon information and belief, Defendant has placed violative calls to cellular
telephone numbers belonging to thousands of consumers throughout the United States without
securing prior express consent. The members of the Class, therefore, are believed to be so
numerous that joinder of all members is impracticable.

30. The exact number and identities of the Class members are unknown at this time and
can be ascertained only through discovery and a review of Defendant’s records. Identification of
the Class members is a matter capable of ministerial determination from Defendant’s call records.

COMMONALITY

31. There are many questions of law and fact common to the claims of Plaintiff and the
Classes, and those questions predominate over any questions that may affect individual members
of the Classes. Among the questions of law and fact common to the Classes are:

i.  Whether Defendant violated 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200(a);
ii.  Whether Defendant violated 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200(b);
iii.  Whether Defendant violated Fla. Stat. § 501.059(8)(a);
iv.  Whether Defendant violated Fla. Stat. § 501.059(2);
v.  Whether Defendant’s conduct was knowing and willful;
vi.  Whether Defendant routinely fails to accurately identify itself in its telephone
solicitations;

vii.  Whether Defendant violated the privacy rights of Plaintiff and members of the

class;

viii.  Whether Defendant is liable for damages, and the amount of such damages; and



Case 1:22-cv-21458-XXXX Document 1 Entered on FLSD Docket 05/11/2022 Page 8 of 15

ix.  Whether Defendant and its agents should be enjoined from engaging in such
conduct in the future.

32. The common questions in this case are capable of having common answers. If
Plaintiff’s claim that Defendant routinely transmits text messages to telephone numbers assigned
to cellular telephone services without having secured consent is accurate, and that Defendant
routinely transmits text messages to cellular telephone services without accurately identifying
itself, Plaintiff and the Class members will have identical claims capable of being efficiently
adjudicated and administered in this case.

TYPICALITY

33. Plaintiff’s claims are typical of the claims of the Class members, as they are all
based on the same factual and legal theories. Plaintiff and the Class sustained damages as a result
of Defendant’s uniform wrongful conduct during transactions with Plaintiff and the Classes.

ADEQUACY

34. Plaintiff is a representative who will fully and adequately assert and protect the
interests of the Class and has retained competent counsel experienced in complex class actions.
Plaintiff has no interest antagonistic to those of the Class, and Defendant has no defenses unique
to Plaintiff. Accordingly, Plaintiff is an adequate representative and will fairly and adequately
protect the interests of the Class.

SUPERIORITY

35. A class action is superior to all other available methods for the fair and efficient
adjudication of this lawsuit because individual litigation of the claims of all members of the Class
is economically unfeasible and procedurally impracticable. While the aggregate damages sustained

by the Class are in the thousands or millions of dollars, the individual damages incurred by each
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member of the Class resulting from Defendant’s wrongful conduct are too small to warrant the
expense of individual lawsuits. The likelihood of individual Class members prosecuting their own
separate claims is remote, and, even if every member of the Class could afford individual litigation,
the court system would be unduly burdened by individual litigation of such cases.

36. The prosecution of separate actions by members of the Class would create a risk of
establishing inconsistent rulings and/or incompatible standards of conduct for Defendant. For
example, one court might enjoin Defendant from performing the challenged acts, whereas another
may not. Additionally, individual actions may be dispositive of the interests of the Class, although
certain class members are not parties to such actions.

37. By contrast, a class action presents far fewer management difficulties and provides
the benefits of single adjudication, economy of scale, and comprehensive supervision by a single
court. Economies of time, effort and expense will be fostered, and uniformity of decisions ensured.

COUNT 1

Violations of the TCPA, 47 U.S.C. § 227, et seq.; 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200, et seq.
Individually and on Behalf of the No Consent Class

38. Plaintiff re-alleges and incorporates the foregoing allegations set forth in
paragraphs 1 through 37 as is fully set forth herein.

39. The foregoing acts and omissions of Defendant constitute numerous and willful
violations of the TCPA, including, but not limited to, each and every one of the provisions of 47
U.S.C. § 227, et seq., cited herein.

40. The foregoing acts and omissions of Defendant violated 47 U.S.C. § 227(b),
providing:

(1) Prohibitions. It shall be unlawful for any person within the United States, or any person

outside the United States if the recipient is within the United States—
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A) to make any call (other than a call made for emergency purposes or made
with the prior express consent of the called party) using any automatic

telephone dialing system or an artificial or prerecorded voice—

(ii1) to any telephone number assigned to a paging service, cellular
telephone service, specialized mobile radio service, or other radio
common carrier service, or any service for which the called party is

charged for the call;

41. Plaintiff and the No Consent Class members never provided their express consent
to Defendant.

42. Defendant further violated the TCPA by failing to comply with each and every
provision of 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200., et seq. As a result of Defendant’s violations, Plaintiff and the
Class and applicable subclass are entitled to an award of either $500.00 or $1,500.00 in statutory
damages for each and every violation, pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3), plus actual damages
according to proof.

43. Plaintiff and the No Consent Class members also suffered damages in the form of
invasion of privacy.

44. Plaintiff and the No Consent Class members are also entitled to and seek injunctive
relief prohibiting Defendant’s illegal conduct in the future, pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 227(c)(5).

COUNT 11

Violations of the TCPA, 47 U.S.C. § 227(c)(5);: 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200(b)(1)
Individually and on Behalf of the Failure to Identify Class

45. Plaintiff repeats and incorporates by reference into this cause of action each and

every preceding and foregoing allegation set forth in this complaint.
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46. Defendant willfully failed to comply with the provisions of 47 C.F.R. §64.1200(b)
requiring that “[a]t the beginning of the message”, the calling party must “state clearly the identity
of the business, individual, or other entity that is responsible for initiating the call”, and “[i]f a
business is responsible for initiating the call, the name under which the entity is registered to
conduct business with the State Corporation Commission (or comparable regulatory authority)
must be stated”. (47 C.F.R. §64.1200(b)(1).)

47. Plaintiff and the Class Members were not provided the identity of the business
initiating the text messages they received and/or were provided inaccurate and misleading
information as to the identity of the business initiating the text messages they received.

48. Defendant further violated the TCPA by failing to comply with each and every
provision of 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200, et seq. As a result of Defendant’s violations, Plaintiff and the
Class and applicable subclass are entitled to an award of either $500.00 or $1,500.00 in statutory
damages for each and every violation, pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3), plus actual damages
according to proof.

COUNT I1I

Violations of the FTSA, Fla. Stat. § 501.059(8)(a)
Individually and on Behalf of the Florida No Consent Subclass

49. Plaintiff repeats and incorporates by reference into this cause of action each and
every preceding and foregoing allegation set forth in this complaint.

50. Defendant violated Fla. Stat. § 501.059(8)(a), which provides that it is a violation
to “make or knowingly allow a telephonic sales call to be made if such call involves an automated
system for the selection or dialing of telephone numbers or the playing of a recorded message

when a connection is completed to a number called without the prior express written consent of

the called party.”
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51. A “telephonic sales call” is defined as a “telephone call, text message, or voicemail
transmission to a consumer for the purpose of soliciting a sale of any consumer goods or services,
soliciting an extension of credit for consumer goods or services, or obtaining information that will
or may be used for the direct solicitation of a sale of consumer goods or services or an extension
of credit for such purposes.” Fla. Stat. § 501.059(1)(g).

52. Defendant willfully failed to comply with the consent requirements of the FTSA.
Under the act, “prior express written consent” is defined as an agreement in writing that:

1. Bears the signature of the called party;

2. Clearly authorizes the person making or allowing the placement of a telephonic
sales call by telephone call, text message, or voicemail transmission to deliver
or cause to be delivered to the called party a telephonic sales call using an
automated system for the selection or dialing of telephone numbers, the playing
of a recorded message when a connection is completed to a number called, or

the transmission of a prerecorded voicemail;

3. Includes the telephone number to which the signatory authorizes a telephonic
sales call to be delivered; and

4. Includes a clear and conspicuous disclosure informing the called party that:

a) By executing the agreement, the called party authorizes the person
making or allowing the placement of a telephonic sales call to
deliver or cause to be delivered a telephonic sales call to the called
party using an automated system for the selection or dialing of
telephone numbers or the playing of a recorded message when a
connection is completed to a number called; and

b) He or she is not required to directly or indirectly sign the written
agreement or to agree to enter into such an agreement as a condition
of purchasing any property, goods, or services.

Fla. Stat. § 501.059(1)(g).
53. Defendant violated Fla. Stat. § 501.059(8)(a) by failing to secure the prior express

written consent of Plaintiff and the Class Members before initiating telephonic sales calls to their

cellular phones.
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54. Defendant made and/or knowingly allowed the telephonic sales calls to Plaintiff
and the Class members to be made utilizing an automated system for the selection or dialing of
telephone numbers.

55. As a result of Defendant’s conduct, Plaintiff and the Florida No Consent Class
members were harmed and are each entitled to a minimum of $500.00 in damages for each
violation, pursuant to § 501.059(10)(a) of the FTSA. Plaintiff and the Class members are also
entitled to an injunction against future calls and text messages. /d.

COUNT IV
Violations of the FTSA, Fla. Stat. § 501.059(2)
Individually and on Behalf of the Florida Failure to Identify Subclass

56. Plaintiff repeats and incorporates by reference into this cause of action each and
every preceding and foregoing allegation set forth in this complaint.

57. Defendant violated Fla. Stat. § 501.059(2) which provides that “[a]ny telephone
solicitor who makes an unsolicited telephonic sales call to a residential, mobile, or telephonic
paging device telephone number shall identify himself or herself by his or her true first and last
names and the business on whose behalf he or she is soliciting immediately upon making contact
by telephone with the person who is the object of the telephone solicitation.”

58. Defendant willfully violated the FTSA by failing to identify itself and the business
on behalf of the solicitation and/or falsely identifying itself as an entity other than “Lendini” or
“Funding Metrics, LLC” in the telephonic sales calls received by Plaintiff and the applicable
subclass.

59. As a result of Defendant’s conduct, Plaintiff and the Florida Failure to Identify

Class members were harmed and are each entitled to a minimum of $500.00 in damages for each
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violation, pursuant to § 501.059(10)(a) of the FTSA. Plaintiff and the Class members are also
entitled to an injunction against future calls and text messages. /d.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, individually and on behalf of the other members of the Classes,
prays for the following relief:
1. An order certifying this matter as a class action with Plaintiff as Class
Representative, and designating JIMG Law Group, PLLC & Marcus & Zelman,
LLC as Class Counsel;

ii.  Anaward of actual and statutory damages for each and every negligent violation to
each member of the Class pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3)(B);

iii.  An award of treble actual or statutory damages for each and every knowing and/or
willful violation to each member of the Class pursuant to 47 U.S.C § 227(b)(3);

iv.  Anaward of actual and statutory damages for each and every negligent violation to
each member of the Class pursuant to Fla. Stat. § 501.059(10)(a);

v.  An award of treble actual or statutory damages for each and every knowing and/or
willful violation to each member of the Class pursuant to Fla. Stat. §
501.059(10)(a)(2)(b);

vi.  An order declaring that Defendant’s actions, set out above, violate the TCPA and
the FTSA;

vil.  An injunction requiring Defendant to cease all unsolicited text messaging and
calling activity, and to otherwise protect the interests of the Class;
viii.  Pre-judgment and post-judgment interest on monetary relief; and

ix.  Such further and other relief as the Court deems necessary.
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JURY DEMAND

Plaintiff, individually and on behalf of the Classes, hereby demands a trial by jury.

DOCUMENT PRESERVATION DEMAND

Plaintiff demands that Defendant take affirmative steps to preserve all records, lists,
electronic databases or other itemizations associated with the allegations herein, including all
records, lists, electronic databases or other itemizations in the possession of any vendors,
individuals, and/or companies contracted, hired, or directed by Defendant to assist in sending the

alleged communications.

Dated: May 11, 2022 Respectfully Submitted,

/s/ Joshua M. Gross

Joshua M. Gross, Esq.

Florida Bar Number: 1016479
JMG LAW GROUP, PLLC
929 Alton Road, Suite 500
Miami Beach, FL 33139
Office: (305) 447-7272

Cell: (786) 376-6766
jegross@jmglawgroup.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff
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The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replaces nor supplements the filings and service of pleading or other papers as required
by law, except as provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required for the
use of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. Consequently, a civil cover sheet is submitted to the Clerk of Court for each civil
complaint filed. The attorney filing a case should complete the form as follows:

L (a) Plaintiffs-Defendants. Enter names (last, first, middle initial) of plaintiff and defendant. If the plaintiff or defendant is a government agency, use
only the full name or standard abbreviations. If the plaintiff or defendant is an official within a government agency, identify first the agency and then the official,
giving both name and title.

(b) County of Residence. For each civil case filed, except U.S. plaintiff cases, enter the name of the county where the first listed plaintiff resides at the
time of filing. In U.S. plaintiff cases, enter the name of the county in which the first listed defendant resides at the time of filing. (NOTE: In land condemnation
cases, the county of residence of the “defendant” is the location of the tract of land involved.)

(c) Attorneys. Enter the firm name, address, telephone number, and attorney of record. If there are several attorneys, list them on an attachment, noting
in this section “(see attachment)”.

1L Jurisdiction. The basis of jurisdiction is set forth under Rule 8(a), F.R.C.P., which requires that jurisdictions be shown in pleadings. Place an “X” in
one of the boxes. If there is more than one basis of jurisdiction, precedence is given in the order shown below.

United States plaintiff. (1) Jurisdiction based on 28 U.S.C. 1345 and 1348. Suits by agencies and officers of the United States are included here.

United States defendant. (2) When the plaintiff is suing the United States, its officers or agencies, place an “X” in this box.

Federal question. (3) This refers to suits under 28 U.S.C. 1331, where jurisdiction arises under the Constitution of the United States, an amendment to the
Constitution, an act of Congress or a treaty of the United States. In cases where the U.S. is a party, the U.S. plaintiff or defendant code takes precedence, and
box 1 or 2 should be marked. Diversity of citizenship. (4) This refers to suits under 28 U.S.C. 1332, where parties are citizens of different states. When Box 4
is checked, the citizenship of the different parties must be checked. (See Section III below; federal question actions take precedence over diversity cases.)

III.  Residence (citizenship) of Principal Parties. This section of the JS 44 is to be completed if diversity of citizenship was indicated above. Mark this
section for each principal party.

IV.  Nature of Suit. Nature of Suit. Place an "X" in the appropriate box. If there are multiple nature of suit codes associated with the case, pick the nature of
suit code that is most applicable. Click here for: Nature of Suit Code Descriptions.

V. Origin. Place an “X” in one of the seven boxes.
Original Proceedings. (1) Cases which originate in the United States district courts.

Removed from State Court. (2) Proceedings initiated in state courts may be removed to the district courts under Title 28 U.S.C., Section 1441. When the petition
for removal is granted, check this box.

Refiled (3) Attach copy of Order for Dismissal of Previous case. Also complete VI.
Reinstated or Reopened. (4) Check this box for cases reinstated or reopened in the district court. Use the reopening date as the filing date.

Transferred from Another District. (5) For cases transferred under Title 28 U.S.C. Section 1404(a). Do not use this for within district transfers or multidistrict
litigation transfers.

Multidistrict Litigation. (6) Check this box when a multidistrict case is transferred into the district under authority of Title 28 U.S.C. Section 1407. When this
box is checked, do not check (5) above.

Appeal to District Judge from Magistrate Judgment. (7) Check this box for an appeal from a magistrate judge’s decision.
Remanded from Appellate Court. (8) Check this box if remanded from Appellate Court.
VI. Related/Refiled Cases. This section of the JS 44 is used to reference related pending cases or re-filed cases. Insert the docket numbers and the

corresponding judges name for such cases.

VII. Cause of Action. Report the civil statute directly related to the cause of action and give a brief description of the cause. Do not cite jurisdictional
statutes unless diversity. Example: U.S. Civil Statute: 47 USC 553
Brief Description: Unauthorized reception of cable service

VIII. Requested in Complaint. Class Action. Place an “X” in this box if you are filing a class action under Rule 23, F.R.Cv.P.
Demand. In this space enter the dollar amount (in thousands of dollars) being demanded or indicate other demand such as a preliminary injunction.

Jury Demand. Check the appropriate box to indicate whether or not a jury is being demanded.

Date and Attorney Signature. Date and sign the civil cover sheet.
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Southern District of Florida

IFEANY| KORIE

Plaintiff(s)

V. Civil Action No.  1:22-cv-21458

FUNDING METRICS, LLC D/B/A LENDINI

N N N N N N N N N N N N

Defendant(s)
SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address) FUNDING METRICS, LLC
HARVARD BUSINESS SERVICES, INC - REGISTERED AGENT
16192 COASTAL HWY
LEWES, DE
19958

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

Joshua M. Gross, Esq.
JMG LAW GROUP, PLLC
929 Alton Road, Suite 500
Miami Beach, FL 33139
Office: (305) 447-7272

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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Civil Action No. ;.55 .y 71458

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

3 1 personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ;or

3 1 left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)
, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,
on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

(A | served the summons on (name of individual) , Who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or
3 | returned the summons unexecuted because por
(A Other (specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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